@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 15, 2024

Ms. Miranda Kawcak

Hayden Gulch Terminal, LLC.
29515 Routt County Road No. 27
Oak Creek, CO 80467

RE: Hayden Gulch Loadout, Permit No. C-1992-081
Minor Revision 28 (MR28)
Adequacy Review No. 1

Ms. Kawcak,

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your MR 28 application for the
Hayden Gulch Loadout, C-1992-081, on November 14, 2024 and the application was deemed complete for
purposes of filing on November 15, 2024. The Division finished its review of the application and has the
following questions:

1) InTab 03 Adjudication Files of the permit, Rule 2.03.10 Identification of Other Licenses and Permits,
page 3-6 needs to be updated to show the recently updated CPDES Permit information.

This letter shall not be construed to mean that there are no other technical deficiencies in your application. The
Division will review your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the requirements of the Act
after submittal of all required items. The Division’s proposed decision date for this revision is currently set for
November 25, 2024. If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 720-774-0040 or by email
at brock.bowles@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Ao o Lo

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist
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